CITY OF CRAIG

ROAD & BRIDGE

Memo

To: City Councill,

Peter Brixius, City Manager
From: Randy Call, Public Works Director
Date: March 26, 2019

Subject: Award of a Refuse Department Cab & Chassis and Front Load
Refuse Collection Body

Bids were opened on March 5, 2019 for a Refuse Department Cab &
Chassis and a Front Load Refuse Collection body. The unit will replace a
2009 Peterbilt Front Load. We received 1 Cab & Chassis bid and 2 bids for
the Body. Please see enclosed tab sheets for details.

We bid this vehicle in two parts to be able to get the body from one vendor
and the chassis from a truck dealer. We have found this saves us money as
compared to bidding a complete unit from one vendor.

We would like to recommend that we award the bid for the Cab & Chassis to
the only responsible bidder which is Rush Truck Center in the amount
of $126,357.00.

We would like to recommend awarding the bid for the Body to the low
bidder which is Faris Machinery in the amount of $126,985.00 the
complete unit total is $253,342.00.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at
824-4463.



Cab & Chassis

McCandless Truck - NO BID
Transwest - NO BID

Front Load Refuse Collection Body

Elliott Equip — NO BID
McNeilus — NO BID




	2019 Memo  Refuse Front Load  Cab  Chassis
	2019 Tab Sheet Front Load body  cab  Chassis

